



Tony Lin
T: +1 202 728 7130
tlin@cooley.com

January 16, 2025

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street, NE
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Notice of Cessation of Transmissions
HawkEye 360, Inc.
Call Sign S3042; ELS File No. 0024-EX-CN-2017

Dear Ms. Dortch:

By this letter, HawkEye 360, Inc. ("HE360") notifies the Federal Communications Commission that the Pathfinder Cluster has reached end of life, and HE360 has ceased communications with the three satellites.¹

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Truly yours,

/s/Tony Lin

Tony Lin
Counsel for HawkEye 360, Inc.

¹ See Grant, HawkEye 360, Inc., ELS File No. 0024-EX-CN-2017 (granted February 12, 2018) ("[T]he licensee must notify the FCC ... of termination of transmissions, not later than three months after such termination."); Stamp Grant, HawkEye 360, Inc., ICFS File Nos. SAT-MOD-20220906-00099, SAT-AMD-20221014-00136, SAT-MOD-20230724-00181, SAT-MOD-20240812-00180, at ¶ 29 (granted May 30, 2025; re-issued June 18, 2025) ("HE360 must report any loss of control of HE360 satellites at altitudes above 350 km not less than 10 days following the loss of control.").